
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 7:20 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2523 Scheduled for June 25 

KSIS Contact, 

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2523 to start Wednesday, June 25, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2523 for the full manifest of changes. 

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate. 

Thank you! 

Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2523 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Career Readiness Added state course codes: 170503 Co-op (Allied Health), 170504 Internship: Patient Care 
Technician, 170505 Co-op (Patient Care Technician), 170549 Internship: EKG, 170556 
Internship: Medical Assistant, 170561 Co-op (Pharmacy Tech), 170562 Internship: Pharmacy 
Technician, 170570 Internship: Phlebotomy Technician, 170581 Co-op (Medical Assisting), 
170582 Internship: Medical Assisting, 170603 Internship: Pre-Nursing, 170708 Internship: 
Biomedical Science, 470801 Co-Op Small Engine Repair 

OneRoster (CUES) Updates have been made to the OneRoster API Documentation to make it easier for Digital 
Learning Partners to sync email address data for students. This feature is tied to the Roster 
Provisioning aspect of OneRoster, which does not require a Campus Learning license. 
If Campus has enabled Identity Management for a Digital Learning Partner, an Identity 
Management option displays in the Data to Share section of a connection. When enabled, 
the partner can sync student email addresses back to Campus. This is now available for 
Identity Automation’s RapidIdentity connection and will be used by CUES. 

Core Product Bug Fixes 

Item Description 

Academic Planning The Academic Programs and Graduation Programs tools have been combined into a new 
interface called Academic and Graduation Programs. These programs can be created and 
managed within this single tool. 

Ad hoc Reporting Fixed an issue where reporting on School Boundaries in Ad hoc only displayed students 
enrolled in the boundary school. It now correctly includes all students within the defined 
school boundaries, regardless of their enrollment status. 

Assessments Child assessments did not load when the 'Save & Test' option under Step 4 in the Assessment 
Center was selected if the assessment name included certain keywords and special 
characters. This issue was resolved, and the assessments load as expected. 

FRAM Added 'Direct' option back to Certified Type selection in the Eligibility Import Wizard. 

Messenger Resolved an issue where household phone numbers were receiving Opt-Out text messages 
when an OLR Application was posted. 

Scheduling In the Walk-In Scheduler, overlapping sections set for replacement were not being deleted. 
This has been corrected. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2523-june-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ccf4d485a5aeb486548d408ddaf23384b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638859288043905640%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=K4KHgW5fUe9B0kG9fRbVEVVghWcbzMc%2FSOTrAPyCoQg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2523&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ccf4d485a5aeb486548d408ddaf23384b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638859288043925861%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zezHZMRG4%2BA4dnKBlIg8gg1poWY1CZj6EuJPGhzLDpw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fassessment-score-data-import&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ccf4d485a5aeb486548d408ddaf23384b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638859288043938654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c8Md%2FVt6GLsTR16SYYgc7oepoc2OlEv65sF%2BospEX%2Fk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fassessment-score-data-import&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ccf4d485a5aeb486548d408ddaf23384b%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638859288043938654%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c8Md%2FVt6GLsTR16SYYgc7oepoc2OlEv65sF%2BospEX%2Fk%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

Security The default for the Minimum Password Characters field has been changed from 6 to 8 
characters. Districts can increase this to more than eight characters if they choose, but they 
cannot go lower than eight characters. Users with passwords of less than eight characters will 
be forced to create a new eight-character or greater password the next time their password 
is reset. 

User Interface Some non-production sites were incorrectly showing a green banner (which is meant to 
indicate it is a production site). This issue was corrected, and these sites now properly appear 
with an orange banner with white icons. 

 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
 

 
 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and 
you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 
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